

Upland Terrace Elementary School

School Community Council

Meeting Notes

November 12, 2021



UPLAND TERRACE
ELEMENTARY

Members Present: Jennifer Reed, Ali Duff, Kim Gardner, Levi Negley, Rachel Rooker, Elise Post, Tim Bahr, Amanda Healey

Members Absent: Rick Miller, Nicole Chandler, Shawna Webster, Anissa Christensen, Jillian Dean

- I. Welcome
- II. October meeting minutes approval
 - a. Kim moves, Elise approves, all in favor
- III. Membership and Meetings
 - a. Today is the day! Chair and vice chair appointment
 - i. Chair: Amanda Healey
 - ii. Vice-Chair: Elise Post
 - b. Meeting dates: 11/12, 12/10, 1/13, 2/10, 3/11, 4/?*, 5/13
 - c. We will determine April meeting date closer to that time.
- IV. Garden Benches
 - a. Completed
 - b. Thanks, Lauri Hansen!
- V. District SCC
 - a. Rick – anything we need to know?
 - b. Rick is absent today
- VI. Craig Dr. intersection?
 - a. I received an email from a patron asking about who qualifies for busing and how it is determined, along with a concern about the Craig intersection.
 - b. Elise talked to the crossing guard – the supervisor did not give any solutions
 - c. Nicole reached out to her contact
 - d. Does a crossing guard need to be added?
- VII. Other
 - a. Swings – field causes visibility issues.
 - b. Tim will be meeting with Mayor Silvestrini regarding Upland/Sunnydale intersection
 - c. Send reminder about the drop zone – leaving cars...taking time to drop off, following procedure
 - i. Jennifer will include in her community email
 - d. Copy Machines: Jennifer will send information to SCC regarding contact information – move copier to the workroom.
 - i. Motion that copier is moved to workroom, Elise, seconded by Amanda – all approved. (revisit next week)
 - ii. Jennifer will ask about OT/PT copies and printing downstairs
 - iii. Plan ahead and order ink/toner

1. Feedback – parents have been happy with papers

For next time:

Talk about protocols for tough behavior/student support process